
DR
AF
T

Montgomery Planning Commission Minutes

Special Meeting

Public Safety Building

August 23rd, 2023, 6:00 p.m.

Present: Peter Locher, Barry Kade, Alissa Hardy, Kenny Miller & Gwen S. (Remote)

Guests: Emily Klofft (Regional Planning - Remote)

Meeting called to order at 6:06pm

Joe Sherman arrived 6:07pm

1. Additions / Deletions to the Agenda

None

2. Approval of the August 8th 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

Alissa Motioned to approve with one edit:
#5 Add note: Parma requested PC to address selectboard regarding
conditional fee increase. PC decided to let DRB address the selectboard
regarding DRB fees.

Peter 2nd. Motion approved 4-0. Kenny abstained

3. Continue Discussion of Town plan update, Review with Regional Planning
Chapters 6-7

Chapter 6: Economy
a. Pg.29 Income data comes from tax returns for better data



DR
AF
T

b. Grand list data is only available resource - number of farms not
exact. PC Question - is sugaring defined as agriculture? Emily
answered - it is as defined by the State

c. Pg. 31. There was a map from 2017 showing farming operations
then - Emily took it out as neighboring town operations dwarfed
Montomgery’s farming operations & made town related data
unclear

d. Pg. 31. Emily asked - Are the farm types/ quantities available for
publishing - Is there still an operating dairy farm in Montgomery?
PC recommend to remove “one operation dairy farm and”

e. Emily suggested adding a comment regarding maple farming
production in Montgomery.

f. Barry suggested we add a comment regarding farming
production/ land used for silage and hay

g. Allissa suggested we include a comment regarding several small
vegetable farms as well

h. Emily - asked if we should include notes regarding maple
production impact on roads. As mud season / maple trucking
causes safety conditions - such as inaccessibility by ambulance
to homes on certain roads. Allissa noted the majority of
Montgomery maple traffic is sap collection, then boiled
elsewhere. State regulations seem to accept sugar trucking,
being a farming operation except from road weight rules. PC
agreed to add a sentence regarding concern for road usage in
mud season regardless of inability to regulate

i. Allissa asked if we have yet determined if Long trail is in
Montgomery? Emily has not yet determined. PC noted it certainly
brings in tourism to Montgomery regardless of exact location

j. Pg. 32 Emily Asked - If Montgomery Area Community Alliance
(MACA) is still active - PC noted it should be removed



DR
AF
T

k. Pg.33 Emily included a paragraph on workforce development -
noting its significance regarding workforce housing and
Montomgery’s low unemployment rate. Low Unemployment rates
make it hard for businesses to hire new employees

l. PC discussed unknowns around progress of the Street Scapes &
Waste Water Projects. Peter & Emily have reached out and not
yet been updated. Chapter 8 shall be the section that addresses
these issues.

m. Pg. 33 PC suggest to change to “has” from “can” under Sewer
section’s first sentence.

n. Pg.34 Barry asked for us to include a definition of broadband for
upload & download speeds. More details to be within chapter 8.

Chapter 7: Land Use

o. Pg.34 Emily suggested we change “adjacent to the villages”
to “in Village 1 and Village 2 district” Joe asked if we could
identify a long term description regarding ideal development
density areas town wide. Perhaps increasing sizes of Village
1 & 2.

p. Emily noted we could include in the town plan a note of
these “study or advisory areas” places where the PC is
considering changes to the zoning areas. These areas could
be shaded on the town map. Emily noted other
implementation actions we could include in the town plan
would be using form based standards and official maps
allowing for new development - such as proposed roads.
Including brief descriptions of items such as these, lays the
groundwork in our town plan for future by-law updates.

q. Emily noted if there is larger interest in zoning upgrades
beyond town plan updates and by-law updates - there are
grants available now with November deadlines.



DR
AF
T

r. Barry noted he recalls a map from 2015 that showed
potential roads / soils for development areas in Montgomery.
Emily shall look for the map.

s. Pg. 37 Emily noted, village centers - are based on State
regulated items such as communities with existing
development, preserving historic development & municipal
infrastructures

t. Emily removed likely inaccurate population projections and
replaced with permitted data

4. Public comment
a. None

5. Other Business
a. None

6. Items for next meeting agenda
Next meetings:

a. September 5th - A special meeting
i. NRPC enhanced consultation on plan
ii. Review of chapters 8, 9 & 11

b. September 22nd - continued review of chapters 8, 9, 11

c. Meeting(s) in October shall allocate time for for 2nd draft review

Motion to adjourn,
7:36 Kenny motion to adjourn Peter 2nd - All in favor 5-0
Meeting adjourned.

Attachments:
a. Chapters 3-7: Rough Draft




















































































